



TERESA SUNDHOLM

*Graphic Design*

## **GOAL**

Opportunity to design for both web and print media.

## **SKILLS**

Advanced graphic design skills. Strong pre-press production, typography, and web design skills. Experience using Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Flash and content management software. Knowledge of HTML, CSS, Actionscript, PHP and MySQL. Detail oriented, organized, reliable, able to see tasks through to completion, work with deadlines, and work well with a team.

## **EDUCATION**

Masters of Science in Instructional Technology, California State University Monterey Bay 2010

Bachelor of Science Information Technology Communication Design: Design Emphasis, CSUMB 2009

Associate of Arts Graphic Art, Monterey Peninsula College 2007

## **EMPLOYMENT**

Teaching Assistant, California State University Monterey Bay, Media Tools 2008 – present

Production Artist Internship, University Relations, CSUMB, 2009-present

Web Design, Independent Contractor, Blue Pacific Computer, 2009-present

Web Design, CHAMB Archive, CSUMB, 2009-2010

Website Re-Design, Dean's Office, Science Media Arts and Technology, CSUMB 2008 - 2009

## **PROJECTS & OPPORTUNITIES**

Arts Council for Monterey County Website Re-design 2008-2009

Multidisciplinary Research Opportunity for Women Project sponsored by the Committee on the Status of Women in Computing Research 2008-2009

## **RECOGNITIONS**

AECT 2009 Conference, Presentation of Research, Louisville, Kentucky

Macworld 2009 Digital Art Contest - Artwork Displayed in Gallery

California State University Monterey Bay Local Area Scholarship

American Association of University Women Scholarship

[teresasundholm@gmail.com](mailto:teresasundholm@gmail.com)

[www.teresasundholm.com](http://www.teresasundholm.com)

References available upon request.